From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/24/2014 3:18:00 PM

To: Denise Tyrrell (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Liza Malashenko

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: Update
FYI

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: August 24, 2014 at 2:56:40 PM PDT
To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
Subject: Update

Brian,
Below is update from last call. Next call at 4:00.

Thanks,
Meredith

- Electric Outages: 16,000 customers, 57,000 customers restored.

- Substation: Inspections 100% complete. Found minor damage to substation in
Napa. Will not impact ability to serve customers.

- Electric Transmission Patrols: Complete, no issues

Gas Distribution: Leak surveys will be complete by 4:00. Finding minimal
issues. Plan to recheck areas with Picarro Supercrew this week.

Gas Transmission: Recheck should be complete shortly.
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